AGENDA
PLANNING BOARD REORGANIZATION AND REGULAR
VIRTUAL MEETING
JANUARY 11, 2021 7:30 P.M.

www.freeconferencecall.com
To access from your telephone
Dial-in number (US): (978) 990-5000
Access code: 845506#
To access from your computer
Online meeting ID: hightstownborough

Join the online meeting: https://join.freeconferencecall.com/hightstownborough

Meeting called to order by Chairman Fred Montferrat

PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES DURING YOUR ATTENDANCE AT THIS MEETING TO
AVOID SOUNDS/RINGING OR CONVERSATIONS THAT MAY INTERFERE WITH THE
RECORDING OR THE ABILITY OF ATTENDEES TO HEAR THE PROCEEDINGS. THANK YOU
FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

STATEMENT: Adequate notice of this meeting has been given in accordance with the Open Public
Meetings Act, pursuant to Public Law 1975, Chapter 231. Said notice was advertised in the Trenton
Times and Windsor-Hights Herald as required by law and is posted in the Borough Clerk’s Office.

Flag Salute

Roll Call — Planning Board

Approval of Agenda
Nominations:

Oath of Office:

Approval of Minutes
Public Comment
Public Hearing:

Capital Project:

Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

Steve Misiura, Class Il — December 31, 2021

Bill Searing, Class || — December 31, 2021

Beth Watkins, December 31, 2024

Raymond Cabot — Alternate #2 — December 31, 2022

December 14, 2020 Regular Meeting

Hightstown Borough Mobility Master Plan Amendment

East Windsor Regional School District — Hightstown High School —
New Tennis Courts — Capital Project - Summer 2021



Resolutions 2021-01 - Meeting Schedule 2021
2021-02 - Newspaper Designation
2021-03 - Appointing the Planning Board Secretary
2021-04 — Appointing the Planning Board Engineer
2021-05 - Appointing the Planning Board Attorney
2021-06 - Appointing the Planning Board Planner
Subcommittee Appointments
1) Architectural Review Committee
2) Affordable Housing Subcommittee
3) Bicycle Planning Subcommittee

4) Liaisons:

a. Historic Preservation Commission
b. Environmental Commission

Committee and Professional Reports

Chairman and Board Member Comments

Adjourn



®ath of Office

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN
156 Bank Street
Hightstown, NJ 08520

I, Steve Misiura, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution

of the United States and the Constitution of the State of New Jersey; that I will
bear true faith and allegiance to the same and to the Governments established in
the United States and in this State, under the Authority of the people; and that I
will faithfully, impartially and justly perform all the duties of the office of the
Planning Board according to the best of my ability. (So help me God.)

Signature

Street Address 352 South Main Street

City, State Hightstown, New Jersey 08520
Term of Office 1 Year Term — December 31, 2021

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this 11% day of January, 2021.

Mayor Larry Quattrone



@ath of Office

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN
156 Bank Street
Hightstown, NJ 08520

I, William Searing, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the

Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of New Jersey;
that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the same and to the Governments
established in the United States and in this State, under the Authority of the people;
and that I will faithfully, impartially and justly perform all the duties of the office
of the Planning Board according to the best of my ability. (So help me God.)

Signature

Street Address 121 Bennett Street

City, State Hightstown, New Jersey 08520
Term of Office 1 Year Term — December 31, 2021

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this 11" day of January 2021.

Mayor Larry Quattrone



®ath of Office

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN
156 Bank Street
Hightstown, NJ 08520

I, Beth Watkins, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution

of the United States and the Constitution of the State of New Jersey; that I will
bear true faith and allegiance to the same and to the Governments established in
the United States and in this State, under the Authority of the people; and that I
will faithfully, impartially and justly perform all the duties of the office of the
Planning Board according to the best of my ability. (So help me God.)

Signature

Street Address 314 Lincoln Avenue

City, State Hightstown, New Jersey 08520
Term of Office 4 Year Term — Expires 12/31/2024

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this 11" day of January, 2021.

Mayor Lawrence Quattrone



@ath of Office

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN
156 Bank Street
Hightstown, NJ 08520

I, Raymond Cabot, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the

Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of New Jersey;
that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the same and to the Governments
established in the United States and in this State, under the Authority of the people;
and that I will faithfully, impartially and justly perform all the duties of the office
of the Planning Board according to the best of my ability. (So help me God.)

Signature

Street Address 337 South Main Street

City, State Hightstown, New Jersey 08520
Term of Office 2 Years — December 31, 2022

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this 11" day of January 2021.

Mayor Larry Quattrone



Hightstown Planning Board Regular Meeting — Virtual
December 14, 2020, 7:30 p.m.

To access from your telephone
Dial-in number (US): (978) 990-5000
Access code: 8455067
To access from your computer
Online meelmg ID: 111§,hlbi0\\ nbosougsh

Join the online meeting: | :/fjoin.freeconferencecall.

OPEN SESSION

Fred Montferrat, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 7:31 p.m. and read the Open Public Meetings
Act statement: “Adequate notice of this meeting has been given in accordance with the Open Public
Meetings Act, pursuant to Public Law 1975, Chapter 231. Said notice was sent to the Trenton Times and
the Windsor-Hights Herald and is posted in the Borough Clerk’s office.”

Flag Salute
Roll Call

PRESENT ABSENT | LATE ARRIVAL
Mr. Montferrat, Chairman X
Mayor Quattrone '
Councilman Misiura
Ms. Asselstine

Ms. Jackson

Ms. Watkins

Mr. Searing

Mr. Laudenberger
Mr. Balcewicz, Alt. #1
Mr. Cabot, Alt. #2

e el e I Pl el oo

Also in attendance: Sandy Belan, Planning Board Secretary, Carmela Roberts, Engineer, Jolanta Maziarz,
Attorney and Brian Slaugh, Planner.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Montferrat asked for motion to approve the December 14, 2020 agenda. Ms. Asselstine asked that
the agenda be amended to have the Mobility Presentation first and the Resolution approval last. Motion
made by Ms. Asselstine and seconded by Mr. Laudenberger to approve the November 9, 2020 agenda.

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Montferrat. Mayor Quattrone, Mr. Misiura, Ms. Asselstine, Mr. Searing,
Mr. Laudenberger, Mr. Balcewicz. Mr. Cabot and Ms. Watkins. Ms. Jackson was absent. Motion passed
9-0.

Mr. Montferrat asked if there were any changes to the November 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes.

1 December 14, 2020 Planning Board



Motion made by Mayor Quattrone and seconded by Mr. Cabot to approve the November 9, 2020 minutes
of the Regular Planning Board meeting.

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Montferrat, Mayor Quattrone, Mr. Misiura, Ms. Asselstine, Mr. Searing,
Mr. Laudenberger, Mr. Balcewicz, Mr. Cabot and Ms. Watkins. Ms. Jackson was absent. Motion passed
9-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Montferrat opened the floor for any public comments.

Pam Lewis introduced herself as the new Deputy Tax Collector for Hightstown Borough.
There being no further comments, Mr. Montferrat closed the public comment.

New Business

1) Mobility Study Proposed Amendment to Master Plan — Ms. Asselstine gave a brief overview of
the project. This is the type of technical assistance and expertise that Hightstown has needed to
tackle some of our ongoing traffic problems. Thanked our partners NJDOT, NV5 and Stokes
Creative Group for all their assistance with this project. With the Coronavirus the community
outreach process was more difficult. Also, dealing with students with this outreach. Will be
presenting an overview and specific recommendations. Detailed recommendations and tough
choices had to be made. Another grant DVRPC circulation study for the Redevelopment Area.

Project Team:

Bill Riviere, NJDOT Liaison to the project

Rachana Sheth, NV5 — Project Manager — leading the project from planning side and author of the
documents.

Mike Dannemiller, NV5 — Principal Engineer

Rob Gates, NV5 — Instrumental in helping with the Plan.

Nicole Pace-Addeo. Stokes Creative Group — Public Outreach Activities

Community Advisory Board — engaged since the beginning of the project. Involved in the initial
discussion identifying all the factors involved in the project. Wide range of business, local
group/businesses and community were part of the Community Advisory Board.

Rachana Sheth gave an overview of the Plan.
Nicole Pace-Addeo — Outreach in Pandemic environment requires creativity:

Tools used:
Everything on Borough Website — great traffic
Google form for people to provide input on the Vision Statement.
Survey — Both in English and Spanish
Wikimap — interactive tool — pin-point key locations and areas

2 December 14, 2020 Planning Board



Two virtual meetings in May and November

Visioning Workshop — May — 170 people viewed presentation: unique users 110.
Public Information — November - 31 different people participated and 22 views.

Summary — key words from vision and goal survey — community, sidewalks, residents and walking —
Themes safety, accessibility, recreation and regional connectivity

Draft Vision Statement:
Rachana Sheth reviewed the following:

Existing Conditions

Key Destinations

Field Visit

Draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Network
Existing Problems

County Improvements

Priority Corridors

Network Links

Priority Corridors:
a) Bank Street
b) Summit Street
¢) East & West Ward Streets
d) NIJ Route 33/Franklin Street

Improvements that make bicycling easier and safer.

Mike Dannemiller — Engineering Recommendations/Priority Intersections
a) NJ Route 33 & South Academy Street/W. Ward/Maxwell Ave.
b) Maxwell & E. Ward St
¢) Stockton Street/Dutch Neck/Harron Ave.

Improvements that make walking easier and safer/some safety enhancements:
a) Cross walks
b) Curb ramps
¢) Curb extensions
d) Traffic Islands — center of road
e) Signs/signals/countdown light
f) Lighting
g) Vertical elements to help visibility

Reviewed Proposed Concepts at Certain Intersections:

Academy and Ward Streets — additional crosswalks and center island.
Maxwell and Franklin Streets — difficult to cross.

December 14, 2020 Planning Board

(8]



Ms. Sheth reviewed the next steps:

Adopt this Mobility Plan as part of the Borough’s Master Plan
Adopt the latest Complete and Green Street Models
Pilot Projects/NJDOT Projects

Ms. Asselstine — received preliminary feedback from Mercer County regarding Stockton Street — prefer
roundabout alternative to the traffic signal — (1) maintenance expense with traffic signal; (2) signal would
potentially back up traffic to Route 130.

Mr. Montferrat thanked all the presenters and Ms. Asselstine for their detailed report on this project.

Mr. Misiura — Thanked the Department of Transportation and the consultants involved in this detailed
project — great community input. Need to implement this plan.

Bill Riviere NJDOT informed the Board that these studies have an extensive shelf life and may be utilized
at any time.

Mayor Quattrone thanked the entire team and hope to implement these ideas.

Motion made by Ms. Asselstine and seconded by Mayor Quattrone to forward the Mobility Plan to the
Borough Council and schedule Public Hearing for the January 11, 2021, Planning Board Meeting to adopt
the Mobility Study as an Amendment to the Master Plan.

All ayes.

Consensus of the Planning Board that the Mobility Study be forwarded to the Borough Council for their
review and a Public Hearing will be scheduled for the January 11, 2021 Planning Board Meeting.

2) 2020-2021 Stormwater Ordinance Update — Ms. Roberts reviewed — The Borough maintains a
Tier A MS4 New Jersey Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NJPDES) Stormwater Permit
and must remain in compliance each year. On March 2, 2020 the NJDEP informed the Borough
that the Stormwater Management rules at NJAC 7:8 were amended, and this will require the
Borough to update its Stormwater Control Ordinance in order to stay in compliance with the
NJPDES Stormwater Permit. The proposed Stormwater Ordinance maintains the sections
regarding review of private stormwater facilities as well as small scale developments which are
issued zoning permits and do not appear before the Planning Board.

The new Stormwater Control Ordinance must be adopted and effective by March 3, 2021 at the latest.
After the ordinance is adopted by the Borough, Mercer County must be given time to review it and to
respond within 60 days.

Consensus of the Planning Board that the Stormwater Ordinance be amended and adopted as
recommended by Ms. Roberts and be forwarded to the Borough Council for their action.

3) Road and sidewalk improvements for Spring Crest, Glen Brook, Taylor Avenue and Spruce Court
— Ms. Roberts reviewed her memorandum dated November 24, 2020.

4 December 14, 2020 Planning Board



Consensus of the Planning Board to approve the proposed Road and Sidewalk Improvements as presented
by Ms. Roberts and recommend concept #3 for the Taylor Street.

. 4) Resolution #2020-10 — Application #2016-01 — Windsor Property Associates, LL.C — Site Plan
Waiver, Block 48, Lot 31. Office Retail Project in Corridor Revitalization Zone in East Windsor

Ms. Maziarz reviewed the proposed resolution.

Motion made by Ms. Asselstine and seconded by Mr. Balcewicz to approve Resolution 2020-10 —
Application #2016-01 — Windsor Property Associates, LLC approving the Site Plan Waiver.

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Montferrat, Mayor Quattrone, Ms. Asselstine, Mr. Searing, Mr. Laudenberger,
Mr. Balcewicz and Mr. Cabot voted yes. Ms. Jackson was absent. Mr. Misiura and Ms. Watkins were not
eligible to vote. Motion passed 7-0.

Committee & Professional Reports

Ms. Roberts — Start engineering work for improvements to Railroad Avenue and Summit. Received
$500,000 through DOT for Hauser Avenue, Bennet Place and Prospect Drive late next year.

Board and Committee Reports
Board Members

Mr. Misiura reported that Mercer County approved the PRC LLC Site Plan Application with the
following conditions:

1) Traffic Study be conducted.
2) Surety Bond in the amount of $50,000 to provide for traffic and transportation
improvements relating to the development project.

Ms. Asselstine added that the County Planner sent a Public Information Center link from the NJDOT
regarding redesign of the Cranbury Circle and Brickyard Road. Ms. Asselstine will share the link with
Board Members.

Mayor Quattrone thanked the Planning Board members for their service, especially during the pandemic.
The Council Reorganization will be held during the first Council Meeting scheduled for January 4, 2021.

There being no further business Mr. Montferrat asked for a motion to adjourn. Motion made by
Mr. Searing and seconded Ms. Watkins. All ayes. Meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Submitted by:

Sandra Belan
Planning Board Secretary

5 December 14, 2020 Planning Board



Dy X
# 2
e 3 . e
R L
>
=
P
e DY
T
] el
; ok
4
* \..

PRy rr A AR ANAARARER A



| BIGHTSTOWN BOROUGH
STV USSTER LA

| OVERVIEW

In 2019, the Borough of Hightstown was selected to participate in the New Jersey Department of Transportation’s
Office of Bicycle and Pedestrian Programs Local Technical Assistance Program. The goal of the program is to
foster the development of active transportation in communities throughout New Jersey by providing technical
assistance and professional services to municipalities. This plan builds upon past efforts within the Borough
to create an integrated and connected multi-modal transportation network that provides safe and accessible
bicycle and walking facilities for people of all ages and abilities. To achieve the vision of a safe, accessible and
complete transportation network, the plan will:

* Develop and build consensus for a Community Vision for bicycling and walking in Hightstown

* Evaluate the Borough's bicycle and pedestrian network, identify needs and opportunities focusing on
access to key destinations and the central business district

* |dentify a Priority Bicycle and Pedestrian Network, including both on- and off-road opportunities

¢ Develop typical improvement Concepts, focused on major linkages to the central business district and
travel along and across State Route 33 and major county roads

TIMELINE flf— — — — — — — — —

Winter 2019/2020 May 2020

Existing Conditions /

Visioning Workshop
Background Research

November 2020
Public Information
Center /! Open House /
Event

Location

Hightstown Memorial Park

In conjunction with Arbor Day
Stream Cleanup

= Data Collection

+ Field Assessment
+ Opportunities and
Constraints

October 2020

Winter 2019/2020 s December
WIKIMAPPING § : 5 i 2020
i 1 SURVEY Network Analysis /
) H Concepis
SR 3 i e o Pt
= *Wikimapping 3 W —— * Recommendations / Final Plan
*Visioning workshop « == = o cwes Concepts

=Community Survey = s Ju « Implementation Matrix

+ Field Evaluations

fn 2014, the Borough adopted a Complete Streets Policy to further support the development of safe streets
for everyone. This plan incorporates the recently completed Mercer County Bicycle Plan recommendations for
Hightstown and hopes to complement that plan.

The recommendations in this plan are developed at the planning level and per the most current design
standards. Advancing these recommendations will require detailed analysis, community consensus, plan
development, preliminary and finai design and right-of-way assessment.

VISION & GOALS

A vision statement and goals were developed for the Hightstown Mobility Master Plan. They were developed
through a community-wide outreach effort. The vision for the Hightstown Mobility Master Plan is below:

Hightstown Borough is a community with a multi-modal network for all users
that provides safe choices for walking, bicycling, public transit, and recreation,
The Borough has a complete sidewalk and bicycle network to access key
destinations within the Borough such as the downtown,.schools, parks/
greenways and commercial areas and has a robust network of trails for local and
regional connectivity,

B HIGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN




f
I

Goals help identify what needs to be accomplished to realize the overall vision. Four goals were identified by
the community for the Mobility Master Plan:

SAFETY

Develop a safe and continuous bicycle and pedesirian network

ACCESSIBILITY

Improve access and mobility for people of all ages and abilities to connect to local destinations
RECREATION

Provige recreation options to encourage walking and bicycling in Hightstown Borough

MM REGIONAL CONNECTIVITY

- e 4
& I improve connectivity fo/with adjacent communities

Lo VoD = A bR

bRl A e G T L

s i‘.'..‘ J" b

This rep is oanizd into seve hapter as follows:
Chapter 1: Introduction

Chapter 2: Existing Conditions & Evaluation

Chapter 3: Gutreach Summary

Chapter 4: Recommendations

Chapter 5: Design Guidelines

Chapter 6: Implementation & Funding

Chapter 7: Next Steps

Hightstown Borough is a 2.1 square mile
municipality located in eastern Mercer County,
New lJersey. The community was settled in the mid-
1700’s and underwent a period of sustained growth
and prosperity during the 19" century as a vital
transportation hub along the Camden and Amboy
Railroad. Hightstown is home to many historic
homes and properties from this era that contribute
to the character of the community.

Hightstown boasts of a well-connected and lively
downtown central business district with a number
of local businesses, restaurants, and attractions
centered around Peddie Lake.

5}
i 1

dudduoddidbuyvadududduoouyguggnginu

HIGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN [

it



COMMUNITY ADVISORY BOARD

The Community Advisory Board guided the project
team throughout the development of this plan. The
project team facilitated two community advisory
board meetings including the kick-off meeting,
and a network and concepts review meeting. The
Community Advisory Board members are listed on
page iii of this plan.

COMMUNITY OUTREACH

The project team developed a multi-prong approach
to involve the community in developing the plan.
To engage the public, the project team developed
project flyers and outreach tools/materials that
were posted on the Borough’s Complete Streets
Committee webpage.

The following outreach tools were utilized and two
public meetings and two community advisory board
meetings were conducted throughout the project:

WATCHED VIDEO

NU;\VBER OF

T EXECUTIVE SUMMARY.

» Community Advisory Board Kick-Off Meeting
= Visioning Workshop (virtual)

= Vision and Goals Survey

s Wikimapping

= Community Survey (Online and paper)

* Concept Review Community Advisory Board
Meeting (virtual)

* Public Information Center (virtual)

The input from the community helped develop
the plan and was supplemented by the existing
conditions analysis and evaluation. Due to the
COVID-19 pandemic, the project team employed
innovative methods to engage the public including
a “Virtual Visioning Workshop” that provided
opportunities for the community to participate
virtually and provided in-person opportunities
with safety protocols to those unable to participate
virtually.

The project team presented draft concepts and a
draft network to the Community Advisory Board
that were refined based on input received. The
preliminary concepts were presented to the public
at a “Virtual” Public Information Center.

-

TOTAL

22

VIEWS

ATTENDEES

e |
Virtual Visioning
“Workshop”

NJDOT Local Tochnical Assistance Ty

sar b

B HIGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN

noppopARAOAMOMANORNANNARARAMNADNN



HHHHHHHHMHHUHHHHH#HHL

HIGKTSTOWN BOROUGH
SAOBITY MASTER BLAN s

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SUMMARY

WIKI

Total Number of

Respcnxes by Coteco:y Type

]

Comments

151

Dersnd Biingivabing kovte BT RS

s S LS

5 - R

F

KEY TAKEAWAYS

Themigjority ofthe current walking/biking routes identified are located in the south-
ern portion of the borough whersas, most "Desired Routes” are in the north with a
fair amount within the dewniown area. Routes marked as “Unsafe” were primarily
located in the sauthern portion of the borough most notably BT 33 (Mercer Street),
CR-539 (South Kain Street), Dutch Meck Road, and Summit Street,

TOTAL
RESPONSES |

236

INCLUDING 50 SPANISH LANGI

JAGE RESP

Eespondent's
Connection to Hightstown

345%
Rl
L '
FEORE oA
5 L
wrae IEEEE L=

TOP-5 BARRIERS TO
WALKING/BICYCLING

1. Incomplete sidewalk netvsork
2 Streets teel unsafe for cyciing

(+Z] TOP-5 DESIRED
Wi

1. Safe pedeshion crossings

2 Continuous sidewalk netwaork

3 Oneread bicycle facilibes

Off rood/piotecied bicycie focilifies 4 Lack ot caequate bicycle focifities

Curb exiensions |or other trofic coining 5. Road surfaces are oot

meaies) o dow vehiculor raffic

HIGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN

)

3 Lack of crosswolks and crossings feel unsafe

Wikimappin

HIGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN

*  Bamiers
©  Key Destinations
s Current Roules
s Desired Routes |

o SidewshGep
- Unsale Rowe

DURING WARM WEATHER

How comnnected/fwolkable/bikectle are the following types
of destinations from your home?

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY | 5 |




EXISTING CONDITIONS AND
EVALUATION

The project team conducted an assessment of the
existing conditions which included a demographic
profile of Hightstown, existing bicycle and
pedestrian environment, crash data analysis, a list
of key destinations, review of related plans and
studies, field visits and a summary of findings.

Based on the results of the data collection efforts,
field visits, and stakeholder input, the project
team identified initial focus areas (corridors and
intersections) to be analyzed. The Complete Streets
Committee provided feedback on the initial focus
areas and recommended priority corridors and
intersections for this plan.

PRIORITY CORRIDORS

Bicycle facility recommendations for the priority
corridors were identified based on the available
roadway width, speed, and traffic volume data.
These will require additional design and analysis
prior to implementation. Improvements along key
county roadways identified by the Mercer County
Bicycle Plan were incorporated into the overall
bicycle and pedestrian network.

The bicycle improvements identified for the priority
corridors include shared lane markings, bicycle
lanes (striped and buffered), advisory bicycle lanes
and shared use paths.

The following priority corridors were evaluated
further and the project team developed
recommendations to improve the bicycle and
pedestrian environment for all users:

» NJ Route 33 / Mercer Street / Franklin Street

» Summit Street
s East and West Ward Street
» Bank Street

PRIORITY INTERSECTIONS

The intersection improvements shown on the
following pages provide planning level concepts that
will require additional design and analysis prior to
implementation. The improvements focus primarily
on low-cost and easy to implement strategies. In
locations where improvements are expensive and
are longer term, an alternate low-cost option has
been provided.

The following intersections were prioritized
because they link key destinations, have multiple
crashes, were identified during field investigation,
and prioritized based on the stakeholder input
from the WikiMap, community survey and the
Complete Streets Committee.

* NJ Route 33/Mercer Street, West Ward Street
& S. Academy Street

e NJ 33/Franklin Street and Maxwell Avenue
* Maxwell Avenue and East Ward Street

» Stockton Street, Gak Lane, Dutch Neck Road,
Harron Avenue near the elementary schools

-

'RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the latest design guidance from NJIDOT,
National Association of City Transportation Officials
(NACTO) and Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA), the team developed concept level
recommendations for each of the priority corridors
and intersections to improve the walking and
bicycling environment. The recommendations
primarily focus on routes and intersections that
connect key bicycle and pedestrian destinations. A
borough-wide bicycle and pedestrian network was
also identified, for future consideration outside of
this Mobility Master Plan effort, that will build on
the existing (and planned) network of greenways
and trails with additional network links along
key routes (See Map 16: Proposed Bicycle and
Pedestrian Network).

-?‘;

H"AAAAAEAAEAEPAEHEAEEEERERER AR

IGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN



PROPOSED
e '} L

B Summit Street
“f East Ward Street
i1 Bank Street

PRIDBITY INTERSECTIONS

£ @ Stockton Street, Oak Lane, Duich Neck

e
Network Anal = Road & Harron Road
ork Analysis ’
Mercer County Plan Route |17 Waterbody @ WMercer Street, West Ward Street &
S d Network Link Parks Academy Street
D TOpOSe 3
© Priority Focus Cooridor School Property oy, s @ Franklin Street & Maxwell Avenue
E it . o, a o
et ERDIGIag T eReny H , @ East Ward Street & Mexwell Avenue
" Proposed Trails £ é;i&rity Intersection ; ;/
L=t
. K5 /
X / 0 125250 E
" bt ‘ :-—‘_:%“%Om

=

Jddd 8 dd 8 dU8UdUdUHUUUUUdUEL UL

HIGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN EXECUTIVE SUMMARY m




The recommendations are categorized into
engineering  recommendations or  physical
infrastructure improvements and programmatic
recommendations that include the four “E”s
(Education, Evaluation/Planning, Encouragement
and Enforcement) measures recommended for the
Mobility Master Plan. When implemented together,
these measures will improve the travel for users of
all ages and abilities in the Borough.

Engineering recommendations include built
environment concepts that can be considered for
future final design and construction to enhance and
expand the existing Hightstown infrastructure.

Programmatic recommendations include strategies
that aim to educate all users, foster a safe walking
and bicycling culture and measure progress
related to the bicycling and walking environment.
The programmatic recommendations include
educational programs, speeding campaigns,
training programs, bicycling programs and events,
evaluation metrics and policies.

The compact size of Hightstown makes it an
excellent candidate for bicycling and walking to key
destinations within the Borough. There already exists
off-road greenway/paths in the Borough and there
are several planned/existing bicycle improvements
on County Roads per the recently completed Bicycle
Master Plan. This network of greenway/paths and
the recent County Road improvements provides
opportunity to develop a borough-wide network
that provides bicycle and pedestrian access to the
key destinations in the Borough.

Based on the team’s analysis of existing roadway
network and the DVRPC’s Bicycle Level of Stress
analysis, the project team identified additional links
that could provide a complete bicycle and pedestrian
network within and around the Borough. (See
Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Network Map).

e A P R TP AT T RS

T TR AT T T T L TR ST AT R TR SIS W - T S T TS

DESIGN GUIDANCE

The report also inciudes design guidelines from the
latest guidance from the NJDOT Complete Streets
Design Guide. The recommendations of this plan
are supplemented by a set of design guidelines
containing descriptions and illustrations of all the
recommended design treatments. All facilities that
are developed need to be MUTCD and AASHTO
compliant. in addition, all recommendations should
incorporate the guidance and recommended
treatments in the 2020 Mercer County Bicycle Plan.
Design Guidance is developed for the folllowing
improvements:

Sidewalks and Curb Ramps

Pedestrian-Scale Lighting

Parklets

Mid-Block Crossings

Gateways

Crosswalks

Mini-Traffic Circles

Curb Extensions

Pedestrian Refuge Islands

RRFB (Flashing warning lights)

In-Street Crossing Sign

HAWK Signals y

Pedestrian Countdown Signals

Shared Lanes

Traditional Bicycle Lanes

Protected Bicycle Lanes

Shared Use Paths ¥

Advisory Bicycle Lanes

o

HUEUBHBHEBEITONDIRBEHEIER BN

Il HIGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN



ddd 000U UUUUUdHEHE

HIGHTSTOWN MOBILITY MASTER PLAN |

An implementation matrix that describes the overall level of effort, estimated costs, responsibility and time-
frame for the priority intersection concepts was developed for the Mobility Master Plan. The implementation
table should be utilized in conjunction with the Typical Units Costs Matrix (Appendix B), which includes an
average unit cost for facility types.

FUNDING SOURCES

The plan also includes a general compilation of funding sources that have been, or could be used to fund
improvements in Hightstown Borough. The list is not exhaustive, but identifies a selection of federal, state, and
private/non-profit funding sources for pedestrian and bicycle planning, project development, and construction.
For each source, links are provided to program websites that contain additional information related to: how to
apply for funding, typical grant amounts, application deadlines, and eligibie activities. Some funding sources
may also be used to fund programmatic activities, related to safety, enforcement, and education.

NEXT STEPS

The recommendations in this planinclude engineering, education, evaluation, encouragement and enforcement
strategies to improve the walking and bicycling conditions in the Borough. The Borough should first focus on
the priority corridors and intersections in conjunction with NJDOT and Mercer County, then work towards the
rest of the recommended network and any other locations throughout the Borough.

The following actions can be undertaken to implement the recommendations of this plan:

,ﬂ, Adopt the plan as an element of the Master Plan

+, Develop initial concepts of the recommendations in the plan based on
@‘ more detailed dota collection, analysis, survey, community Aoreference
and coordination with Mercer County and NJDOT where needed. Consider
conducting “pilot” projects / temporary instollations to test recommendations
and gather community feedback

(4 Obtain funding for the recommendations
@ Adopt the latest Complete & Green Street Model policy
@ Develop and adopt a community-focused traffic calming policy

@, Advance recommendations on state roadways in this plan as problem
statements prepared in coordination with NJDOT and DVRPC

@ Provide a status update to NJDOT within a year of adoption of the plan

. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY | xv |



William B. Edwards, P.E.

X
E D W A R D S @4 David Lucchi, PLS. » Beth E. Kenderdine, PE.

ENGINEERING GROUP, INC. w@ P.0. Box 8437 SOMERVILLE, NJ 08876
CONSULTING ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS TEL: (908) 231-9595 Fax: (908) 231-9696

0810M
November 25, 2020

Ms. Sandy Belan, Secretary
Hightstown Borough Planning Board
156 Bank Street

Hightstown, NJ 08520

Re:  East Windsor Regional School District - Hightstown High School
Capital Project - Summer 2021
New Tennis Courts
Planning Board Capital Project Review

Dear Ms. Belan:

As per our conversation on November 12, 2020, I am hereby submitting to the Hightstown Borough
Planning Board a set of Site Plans in electronic (Adobe pdf) format for a summer 2021 site construction
project that is planned at the Hightstown High School. These plans are being submitted on behalf of the
East Windsor Regional School District in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40:55 D31(a), which requires public
school districts to submit capital projects to the local planning board for review and commentary. The
project includes the following scope of work:

New High School Tennis Courts:

This project includes the construction of 6 new high school competition tennis courts in an open lawn
area near Leshin Lane. These courts are intended to replace the high school’s existing tennis courts that
are located at the western side of the school campus. The courts will be used as part of the physical
education curriculum at the high school, and for interscholastic sports. This new location will be more
accessible to the school’s students, general public, and proximity to vehicular parking stalls. A new
barrier free (ADA) path between the school and tennis courts is also proposed, making the new courts
completely handicapped accessible. The project includes grading and minor drainage improvements,
along with a new storm water management system that has been designed to comply with stringent
Delaware & Raritan Canal Commission regulations and Mercer Soil Conservation District (NRCS)
requirements. The increase in impervious coverage is only 42,450 square feet (0.97 Acres), which is
defined as a minor project according to Chapter 25 of the Hightstown Borough storm water management
ordinance.



0810M

East Windsor Regional School District
Summer 2021 Capital Project

New Tennis Courts

Planning Board Review

November 25, 2020

Page 2

As we discussed, the planning board hearing will be held “virtually” during the current COVID-19
pandemic. We would like for this project to be scheduled for the first available hearing in January,
which may be held on January 11, 2021. Kindly confirm the availability of this date at your earliest
convenience.

I thank you in advance for your assistance with this request and look forward to hearing from you at your
earliest convenience. Please let me know if you require anything further prior to the hearing,
Sincerely,

las E undy

William B. Edwards, PE
President

XC: Paul Todd, EWRSD
file

Enclosures: Sent electronically with drawings in Adobe pdf format



T

un Fd SOUYMED B AV

& aw:ﬂ.mﬁ: \sh g

133HS ¥3A0D
NOUJNHLSNOD 804 LON
ATNG M3IA3Y 123M08d 1¥UdYD Odv0H
OMINNYTG HOA S ONINVHA STHL

656462 906 1L
SL660 P STUAKINOS ‘SNNIAY ONT 1S3 68
“ONI 'dN0HO ONEIINIDN STUVMA3

HIANIINT TN

pRoL |ned "Iy
Riej1583 Pleog/IojeSUlpy S5ausng

llews Apues 'spy
Oluiag U3 sy
SuBpUBIUladng JWEISISSY

Sielued e U
Wspusjuliedng

Aydingy usaod sy
Auene veqoy I
OSSMHET SOOI "SHY
sefufinod puespeg Iy
ayelq euusl 'S
2aeg UBNSLYD I
Ajolinog suuear 'spy
Juspisald 801\ -SpuUE BUSUYD ‘S
uspisald - UBJpUBLIBWIEY ") WEY I

NOILYONQ3 40 0¥vod
LOIH1S10 100HDIS TYNOIOIH HOSANIM 1SV

.
£
i
Hot
E
e
ga
éé
i

Y 'SONLIVDD LUNOS “SHCHINY GHADYD "SI34 SIS0 43 DMONIINI "SLNGD SHNTE 3% 3 40 NOUINALSNOD -

LMD 3HL N CH0TION 3 TTOS 1500 BHL
304D JGE VL B0ED SHEGL W18 SUISr YN0 S04 NGI G 140058 Wl 18R OF i

" w
TINiLAn 341 10 HDIHI TE 0438 SHINON § 1Y) IV LUIS ML 01 MHNLIE TVRS BOITVIINGD JHL 0F
ivana W6 S oS

Sy NOUDMISKOD Dy SITMIS
NI 'S107 SIS SAVKGT BNOTY AT i SNV U S¥ TOKINGD kvl ONY SAIBNOLI0 ki

¥
£
:
:
]
]
7
2
i
:
5
2
H
i
:
3
§

SUTIDY SINEE O a3 U300 ONY STYSH30 WMDY 50 SOLYTIVISN ~
S ] S 3 Y S, WL AN 0 DAL —

u i owavss -
IS Sim NI SO0MAE MO i e SN

UGS KOISTRISNO S0V JNWOTIGS 34 SE208 192084 St

J1v5 OL 10N

d¥iV NOILYOOT 13310dd

TN NMOLSLHOIH 3NV NIHS31 vs¢
LO141SI0 TO0HIS TYNOIDTY HOSANIM LSV3

AZSHIC M3N - ALNNOD ¥30W3W
61 % L) 'L0'GL W07 - gy qo0ig
HOSAMIM 18¥3 H0 dIHSNMOL

4397 - LO29 Ao0ig
¥ 9 107 - LO°1L9 W08
NMOLSLHOIH 40 HONOUOE

TOOHJS HOIH NMOLSL1HOIH
Ly

AHOM LIS § S1HNOJ SINNIL MIAN

WIS 0L 10N

000L=1Z-060-G¥Z1 LT -HIGWN LOIrOHd
NOLYONO3 40 INIMINvd30 MN

T b ;M._-_m/

VA 3N




15v3 - SNOLLIGNOD DNILSIK3

0Z=.l 3W0S

4 v 4 v “

' L

e T T (R auy o

BBEE &Eaﬂ elin Gy ook

A e e ST i s, | o /

— s % P
R o S ~ i, —— /

"2 gy (oiog unoisiybiy)
=W e1-10'ze A0

says g
010 SUSAP O ORMAINELD RIS KU $4 OB DS U VAR
WweE o ./
SOIGHGUT WF  RUOTETS K AMAELNGID JIANIS W fp 5200 BT
AABELOD U /
SO GRS L POICHIRD TSI LIS 5) PRSI R e DU o 18 \
5 U BRSO Vi Wt AR At b ol uwas S AR b \
LMD T B 4 S LS S DONIAE SUD Wiilene s
USRS Pl 5 R L S 6 O 0 5 O IR AN \
S5 s AP 20 DS RS HOIT LEMONBA TN TR TS 5
e A
i & 38 e a2y v
ONPARIHED L -4 U SOOI K113 710 01 DIEUaIRD 3y L \
e TR SUR AR W Ul 9500 ) i i /
» Wit

e
e s T T

—,

L S S

WY R | T T D t - 1
' |wmed bs mvgtsze| 4 7 & b B o N
[vaav snamwo winl| i : i o .

TE3men m
WA e

]
L PRISIaT S |0R04 13 18400 PG el b 01 € AR SRS ) /.

‘NOLLYWHOINI STI0S




N¥d
LNOAYT 3LS

(623 i o o o] [ yloogsee] a8 o] gy 8 e [ GEPEET LT e

NOLUONHISNOD 804 LON -

“SOMVONVIS AIVD

H3IVM 404 SNOLYINOTY 30H0 HO <30 (N OL L3NS 1ON SI ONV
LONIIVINS TYNOUVIYO, (3430ISND SI ININIAYY T {S340¢
SL6'0) 1334 3MNTS OSKTH A8 ISVIHIND TIM W3V SNOWSIEH)

s T S
P B ot
Lo T N GTIN e R e awinon
ATNO WIIAJY L300dd THlIsD GRvOR 5 TV 08 S 403 1500 34 IBENO00 SWH SHTKD TISAD 0 vt SIS W RO S0 RIS N A D e § e
ONINNYIG $04 S ONIAVHO SIHL 0 THISSOS SV 1S3V S¥ ONCIYN W TING SIHUWOY MO (DINGH0) CRIWMNSE TAH IWHL SLNIGF 0L Tl YO0 s uman 4 e
AN i NI T TGRS T Mt U s G T el G G A 540 ) WD) 31 Gl B SN 031 ¥ Ml THN RS T 8 i e
o i L SAA L L S SA00 (MR W) b 0 NSO ATTH s v s

O WL U TR Tl A ¥ STt TVAHOS o ik KON gl Ty . TR WA B8 1 R S RICORS G WGHE i AT T AN ]
e Tai Sk ey e i S k. Pt o G R i A py
64 2 e 3 o soawe 70 e YRS Soied B e Dt T o roL i 504 WU Q1 D0F GRS W G0 KNV PV 350 IR TN INENTTY GV LAVTVIE ML KIS OR0R e o Tabion
s, P T T T e ¥ e ol L v iR e v 3 e S0 'y o e e S i e o o o e . o K i, Ty Emaa 2 o
) P s ke saTan Troe Vol 34 Mg T I o i 10 e BO4 45 TR X HUEN égfiﬁég%ﬁ%ﬁrﬁaﬁwﬂ“ Saa T o
o 0 T 4o S e ¥ ST 01 G0 5 KR 34 T B SRS Aas 3 0 5 e B SE-3 S M0 MADHS 4 SIHIGD KGN G 5 01 1509 ok SN S50N L s U Fomont o
ey w0 Lo L M o M e S Wt 3 M 0 N T Yor 158 T S 3% > ik L ] v
30 4am TS o s T 0 VIO M Hi QRN G5 3 This s v 1 1550 TR 38 s ssa RAERS W =i
L SRR ST ST L SR T km.ﬂ-i
S ama sodisioon & IS0 v oL MO SIS ¥ S0 SR e | ] Gy a0 LS A i S L O G ST e ot wors) e o £
ISV 050 D BN O 1y bn'd I ST LTy E Mgty Kiw 0T e 38 TP CILNMISVOULS GADS 51 W AITILL G ALAGED 3 I GrunTi) e

25 500 soons o 4 4 Sy 50 0 3 Ui o S B s ot s v St A i Rl S e

ofic vl by naye ¥ § bl Bu¥

T
== A
w5 5
w2
g
2% 8
npleE R
P
oo T
e

S s et 1
e 3w i
i 1o
i Nt 3L Taom
Mo St S
P
@0’ i WAL
g
0z=,4 ' FTv08
]
ooyt
P
SR ¥ AT Lo o s s
|
T i :
i \/ o 1
/ R T
\ R S
/ 1
Y it
N (e sospuw ) 1
\91 1ET-gF ecE }
(umersista 1o Linuiog) . w4
100 R P
i o
_/ |
\ e
A i
3 e I s R
w e 5 e
A
e = - .
T ) : & I
e e G o A
e T S 1
ki SET et %24) "B ,
B ﬁw . \ I = B ;
. Eac . . gy _
= ] g TR R % ot g e — ;
e ¥ s P e ;
- - : A -
dfERa L | [ L sy,
W e Z0'8 10129 08 | ! ool -
e e L i y < i g
S _ .

- .ﬂ..\ ' i y
- i i \.
i .4 | Fig
; ! z
L | " . A

L L
_/.v m ‘ . 4 \
! _ Sl —
k i i = LR o
\ i
\ 13
_ L ,_ -
\ i 1] %
b I £I -
,/ H =
5
; Gl
) kt




-3 ) [ 0 M ALOw e || i % e [ e e [ 67T e

NOLLONAISNGD HO4 10N —
ATHD MIIASH 103M08d WLIAYD OHYOR
ONINNYG 04 SI ONINSO SIHL

02=.1 A0S

gy Sz w.
i R . Emee @
L b Cud) o ITWULKE  ld WO L A 96
ENTPP g g A et
004 s e s e (3 mouwd  aiw
g o owve  wo o
B s R 8
L [OSpL. e, S ¥R
ity T Aedm 4 P
s % Lol o mg ERE 8
e R
s s [l s
LA R
. L T % 2
R AEE E omemamms
s o 04 o1 ae @ eeegFEd §
2o od B SRR % L TR
TROLVTSREY
[ ——— -
S g S et
-..isiusz////
om0 343
P e
e o me wO
%0000 C0 et ALY
g T DU gty sopv i S T
oo il
PRRE. - & s W s P R
0 /) e = [T
Xes WO o < @
mrnr | o
-3 § i E sruseTa/sy e B/ W o
L 0GRS Lareumearan -soreem o'e =]
o oy B s 0 . 26k AL b i
o I M

% S06MG 10 GN3031

_ |
"k okt 056 H 2
g TR FL TN
U S Wit i
v L1006 4 '
9 3 U NN 38 e
e .

— e ]

B —

A8V3 - NYId ALITILN

S T =
e .
B M e e
T

e N M

- = .

_U\ e =l § 9 g
e _ B o - 3.4 i
Sy L]

.\-..




RObertS 1670 Whitchorse-Hamilton Square Rd.
Hamilton, New Jersey 08690
ENGINEERING GROUP LLC 609-586-1111 fax 609-586-1143

Weomen Businass Enterprise Cortifled

wwav, RoberlsEngineeringGroup.com

November 30, 2020

Sandy Belan, Planning Board Secretary
Hightstown Planning Board

Borough of Hightstown

156 Bank Street

Hightstown, New Jersey 08520

Re: Hightstown High School - New Tennis Courts
Borough of Hightstown, Mercer County, New Jersey
QOur File No.: H1759

Dear Sandy:

Roberts Engineering Group, LLC has received and reviewed the following:

1. One cover letter submitted by Edwards Engineering Group, Inc dated November 25, 2020 which
summarizes the above referenced improvements at the Hightstown High School.

2. One partial set of plans entitled, “New Tennis Courts and Site Work at Hightstown High School,
Borough of Hightstown, Block 61.01 - Lots 46 and 47, Block 62.01 - Lot 7, Township of East
Windsor, Block 48 - Lots 16.01, 17, and 19, Mercer County, New Jersey, dated November 25,
2020.” The set consists of plan sheets C-0.0, C-1.0, C-2.0, and C-3.0.

We offer the following comments:

1. The plans appear to reference construction details. However, details are not shown on the provided plan
sheets. Please provide a full set of plans.

2. The cover letter and plans indicated that impervious coverage is increased by 42,450 sq. ft. (0.97 ac)
and is defined as a minor project per Chapter 25 of the Borough Ordinances.

However, Chapter 25 of the Borough ordinances define a major project as:

Any new development and/or redevelopment which meets the definition of “major
development” under state law, in N.JA.C. 7:8-1.2 (Definitions), i.e. one-quarter acre of new
impervious cover and/or one acre of disturbance, shall be required to comply with the non-
structural point system and/or the construction of structural stormwater management
measures, as specified in Section 25-4 of the Revised General Ordinances of the Borough of
Hightstown.

As the proposed improvements create more than 0.25 ac. of new impervious surface, please provide all
items as required by Borough Ordinance Section 25-4.

Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Cocnid oho T

Carmela Roberts, P.E., CME
Borough Engineer
o Hightstown Planning Board Members
Debra Sopronyi, RMC, CMR, QPA, Borough Administrator/Clerk
Jolanta Maziarz, Esquire, Planning Board Attorney
Brian Slaugh, PP, AICP, Clark, Canton, Hintz, Planning Board Planner
Cameron Corini, PE, CME, Roberts Engineering Group, LLC



Resolution 2021-01

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
COUNTY OF MERCER, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR 2021

BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Board of the Borough of Hightstown that the meetings of the
Planning Board for 2021 and for the first meeting in 2022 will be held virtually via
www.freeconferencecall.com.

Members of the public may attend and participate during the public participation portion of the meeting by
phone or computer as follows:

To access from your telephone

Dial-in number (US): (978) 990-5000
Access code: 845506#

To access from your computer

Online meeting 1D: hightstownborough

www.lreeconferencecall.com

Join the online meeting: https:/join.freeconferencecall.com/hightstownborough

All relevant documents for scheduled meetings will be made available prior to the meeting at
www.hightstownborough.com.

2021
Monday February 8, 2021
Monday March 8, 2021
Monday April 12, 2021
Monday May 10, 2021
Monday June 14, 2021
Monday July 12, 2021
Monday August 9, 2021
Monday September 13, 2021
Tuesday October 12, 2021
Monday November 8, 2021

" Monday December 13, 2021



2022
Monday January 10, 2022

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Planning Board at a meeting
held on January 11, 2021.

Sandra Belan, Planning Board Secretary



Resolution 2021-02

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
COUNTY OF MERCER
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DESIGNATING OFFICIAL NEWSPAPERS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Board of the Borough of Hightstown that the
Trenton Times and the Princeton Packet (formerly referred to as the Windsor-Hights
Herald) are hereby designated as the official newspapers for the year 2021.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Planning
Board at a meeting held on January 11, 2021.

Sandra S. Belan
Planning Board Secretary



Resolution 2021-03

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
COUNTY OF MERCER
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

APPOINTING PLANNING BOARD SECRETARY

WHEREAS, there exists a need for a Planning Board Secretary for the Borough of
Hightstown Planning Board; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Planning Board to appoint Sandra S. Belan to this
position; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Board of the Borough of
Hightstown, as follows:

1. Sandra S. Belan is hereby appointed as Planning Board Secretary for the year
2021 at the rate of $26.00 per hour.

2. A copy of this Resolution shall be placed on file with the Borough Clerk.

3. A notice of this action shall be published once in an official newspaper of the
Borough as required by law.

4. This Resolution is contingent upon the provision of funding in the Borough’s
2021 budget, where funds are being made available.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Planning Board
at a meeting held on January 11, 2021.

Sandra S. Belan
Planning Board Secretary



Resolution 2021-04

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
COUNTY OF MERCER
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

APPOINTING PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER

WHEREAS, there exists a need for engineering services for the Planning Board of the
Borough of Hightstown, and

WHEREAS, Carmela Roberts, Roberts Engineering Group, LLC has served in the
previous years as both the Borough Engineer and the Planning Board Engineer, and

WHEREAS, the Planning Board desires the continued services of Ms. Roberts for the
2021 year as the Planning Board Engineer as stated in her “Hourly Fee Schedule” previously
approved by Borough Council.

WHEREAS, this contract is awarded as a “fair and open contract” pursuant to and in
accordance with the Local Unit Pay-to-Play Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Board of the Borough of
Hightstown, as follows:

1. Carmela Roberts is hereby appointed Planning Board Engineer for the 2021 year.
2. A copy of this Resolution shall be placed on file with the Borough Clerk.

3. A notice of this action shall be published once in an official newspaper of the
Borough as required by law.

4. This Resolution is contingent upon the provision of funding in the Borough’s
2021 budget. where funds are being made available.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Planning Board at
a meeting held on January 11, 2021.

Sandra S. Belan
Planning Board Secretary



Resolution 2021-05

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
COUNTY OF MERCER, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

APPOINTING AND AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT FOR
PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES - LAW OFFICE OF JOLANTA
MAZIARZ LLC

WHEREAS, there exists the need for specialized legal services for the Planning Board
during 2021; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of Planning Board to appoint Jolanta Maziarz, Esq., Law
Office of Jolanta Maziarz LLLC, Warren, New Jersey, as Planning Board Attorney for the year
2021; and

WHEREAS, the cost for the proposed services shall be as stated in the “2021 Hourly Fee
Schedule” as approved by the Planning Board; and

WHEREAS, funds for this purpose will be made available in the 2021 budget; and,

WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is for the 2021 calendar year, and it may
only be renewed upon further action of the Planning Board; and

WHEREAS, this contract is awarded as a “fair and open contract” pursuant to and in
accordance with the Local Unit Pay-to-Play Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Planning Board of
the Borough of Hightstown that the Planning Board Chairman is authorized to execute and the
Planning Board Secretary to attest an agreement between the Borough of Hightstown and Law
Office of Jolanta Maziarz LLC, for professional legal services for the year 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Board of the Borough of
Hightstown, as follows:

18 The Chairman and Secretary are hereby authorized and directed to execute an Agreement
with Jolanta Maziarz, Law Office of Jolanta Maziarz LLC, 79 Mount Horeb Road, Warren,
New Jersey 07059.

2, This Contract is awarded without competitive bidding as a “Professional Service” under the
provisions of the Local Public Contracts Law, (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(a)) as a contract for
services to be performed by a person authorized by law to practice a recognized profession
that is regulated by law.

3. A copy of this Resolution and Contract shall be placed on file in the Office of the Borough
Clerk.

4, Notice of Adoption of this Resolution should be published in an official Borough
newspaper.



CERTIFICATION

[ hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Planning Board at a
meeting held on January 11, 2021.

Sandra S. Belan
Planning Board Secretary



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Legal Services — Planning Board

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 11th day of January 2021, by and between the
Planning Board of the Borough of Hightstown, County of Mercer, State of New Jersey, hereinafter
referred to as the Planning Board, and Jolanta Maziarz, Esq., Law Office of Jolanta Maziarz LLC,
79 Horeb Road, Warren, New Jersey 07059; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Board requires the services of an Attorney at Law of New
Jersey to serve in the capacity of Planning Board Attorney; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has authorized the appointment of Jolanta Maziarz,
Jolanta Maziarz, Esq., Law Office of Jolanta Maziarz LLC, 79 Horeb Road, Warren, New Jersey
07059, to serve as Planning Board Attorney during the Calendar Year 2021 as memorialized by
adoption of Resolution 2021-05.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT HEREBY AGREED by the Planning Board and the
Attorney that the Attorney will perform legal services for the Board and the Board will compensate
the Attorney for such legal services as follows:

1. Attendance at all Planning Board
meetings and work sessions $450.00 per meeting
2, All other legal services, including court time $140.00 per hour
3. Paralegal $60.00 per hour
4, Clerical $15.00 per hour
5. Any out-of-pocket disbursements actual cost

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board and the Attorney have executed this Agreement as
of the date first above written.

Attest by: Hightstown Planning Board
Sandra Belan, Secretary Fred Montferrat, Chairman
Planning Board Planning Board

Jolanta Maziarz, Attorney



Resolution 2021-06

BOROUGH OF HIGHTSTOWN
COUNTY OF MERCER
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

APPOINTING AND AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL
PLANNING SERVICES - BRIAN M. SLAUGH

WHEREAS, there exists the need for specialized planning services for the Planning
Board during 2021; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of Planning Board to appoint Brian M. Slaugh, PP, AICP of
the firm Clarke Caton Hintz, 100 Barrack Street, Trenton, New Jersey, as Planning Board
Planner for the year 2021; and

WHEREAS, funds for this purpose will be made available in the 2021 budget; and,

WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is for one (1) year, and it may only be
renewed upon further action of the Planning Board; and

WHEREAS, this contract is awarded as a “fair and open contract” pursuant to and in
accordance with the Local Unit Pay-to-Play Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Board of the Borough of
Hightstown, as follows:

1. Brian M. Slaugh is hereby appointed Planning Board Planner for the 2021 year.
2. A copy of this Resolution shall be placed on file with the Borough Clerk.

A notice of this action shall be published once in an official newspaper of the
Borough as required by law.

LS

4. This Resolution is contingent upon the provision of funding in the Borough’s
2021 budget, where funds are being made available.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Planning Board at
a meeting held on January 11, 2021.

Sandra Belan
Planning Board Secretary



